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Comment Letter No. 182

Environmental Review Unit

Maya Zaitzevsky

200 North Spring Street Room 763
Los Angeles CA 90012

Re: ENV-2002-2481-EIR
SCH#2002091018
Canyon Hills Project DEIR Comments

Dear Ms Zaitzevsky:

The Upper Hanson Heights Channel, a USGS blueline stream, crosses the 210 freeway
at Hidden Oak Drive, South of Apperson Street within Missing Link #27. Exhibit #1 depicts
the Upper Hanson Heights Channel as a blue line. Exhibit #1 also contains a partial listing of
mule deer, fox and coyote sightings within a few hundred feet of this rapidly disappearing
wildlife corridor on the north side of the 210 freeway.

Rick Grubb
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